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Abdul Rehman

From: Kanhaiyalal Tandoor <sales@kanhaiyalaltandoor.com>
Sent: 27 March 2024 16:47
To: Abdul Rehman
Cc: Sandeep Bhat; Swapnil Sutar
Subject: Re: Tandoor requirement - Ahmedabad
Attachments: Travel Foods Pvt. Ltd, Mumbai_For Dhaba Ahmedabad_Ref# 933 (27 March 2024).pdf

Dear Sir 
 
Greetings !! 
 
As per your requirement here is the attached quote of SS Gas Operated Tandoor - 2 nos.  
 
Please check the attached file. 
 
-- 
Regards 
Sanchit Kumar  
+91 99 1010 4349  
 
 

 

M : +91-9810121141, 9810218816 

E : sales@kanhaiyalaltandoor.com 

W : www.kanhaiyalaltandoor.com 

 

 

Contact Us : 
C-4/40, Sector – 11, Rohini 

New Delhi-110085 

Factory : 
C-48, Swami Shardha Nand Park, Near Bhalaswa 

Dairy, Opp. Sanjay Gandhi Transport Nagar, New 

Delhi-110042 
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Gas Tandoor With Flame Failure Safety 

Control 

 
Mosaic Pizza Oven 

 
Electric Tandoor 

  

 
 
On Wed, Mar 27, 2024 at 2:41 PM Abdul Rehman <abdul.rehman@k-corp.in> wrote: 

Dear Team,  

  

Request you to kindly share the quote for below for our upcoming Dhaba Outlet at Ahmedabad airport 

  

Outlet Name EQ SR. No DESCRIPTION OVERALL SIZE Model No QTY Category 

Dhaba DA-09 GAS OPERATED TANDOOR 750 x 750 x 900Ht. KANHAIYALA/FABRICATED 2 Tandoor 

  

  

Thanks & Regards, 

Abdul Rehman 

📱 | ☎  +91 9920292129 

Travel Food Services Pvt. Limited. 

  


